
UKG100002065 
UKG100002065 

From: Martin Edward GRO i 

Sent: Sat 21/09/2013 11:04:09 PM (UTC) 

To: McInnes Tim (ShEx)[ GRO Gibson Will (ShEx""_.-._._._._. .-.-._._._. '
GRO

--..--_M-_M-_-. ----------------

4-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.................-.-.-. 

Subject: RE: RM - Prospectus 

Thanks Tim, that's very good to hear. We intervened with Jon M last night and he said he would pick this up with the 
team. 

Enjoy the rest of your weekend. 

Martin 

-----Original Message----- _ 
From: McInnes Tim (ShEx) [mailtoi GRO -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
Sent: 21 September 2013 15:11 
To: Gibson Will (ShEx); Martin Edwards 
Subject: RM - Prospectus 

Will, Martin, 

See below an extract from an email just received from Freshfields related to the Horizon disclosure. 

Martin, I want to wait for the fat lady to sing, but it looks like you managed to make more progress (or rather progress) 
that we could at this end. Many thanks for taking the baton. 

Extract From Email: 

"The Horizon language is still in the draft, but I spoke to Alex Dunn just now and he says that all of the Horizon disclosure 
will be taken out today - which is good news." 

Have a good rest of the weekend. 

Tim 

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

********************************************************************** 

This email was received from the INTERNET. 

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 


